United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION UM~ ConeeCTIOM
Official Records*

THIRD COMMITTEE
63rd meeting
held on

Friday, 30 November 1979

t 10.30
at 10.30 %oy

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 63rd MEETING
Chairman: Mr. SOBHY (Egypt)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 80: UNITED NATIONS DECADE FOR WOMEN: EQUALITY| DEVELOPMENT AND PEACE

(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the
record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

T9-58901

AIESSAER s

6 December 1979

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH



A/C.3/34/ST.63
English
Page 2

The meetirs wes called to order at 10.L45 a.m,

AGENDA IT0M 80: UIITED WATIOQ.S DICADL IFOR "TOMEBI: EQUALITY, DEVELOPIENT AlD FEACE
(continued) (A/C.3/34/L.L2, A/C.3/3L4/L.48/Rev.1, A/C.3/34/L.53)

1. r. EDIS (United Kingdom), speakins in explanation of vote, said that his
delegation vished to reserve its position with resard to the financial implications
of draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.53 on prenmarations for the 1980 World Conference.

In considering that cuestion in the Fifth Committee, his deleration wvould talre

into account its views on the priority of the items referred to in nmaragrarh 2, as
well as on paragraph 3. His delegation had therefore abstained in the vote on
paragraph 2, although it had voted in favour of the draft resoclution as a vhole,

2. 1ith regard to draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.L42, vhich had also been adovted
the previous day, he wished to point out that the criterion applied by his country
when considering suitability for posts was merit and nos sex.

3. ir. MOLAMED (Israel) said that his delegation had voted against draft
resolution A/C.3/34/L.48/Rev.1l because the amendment nrovosed by the representative
of Iraq referred to a document that seized every opportunitv to denounce Zionism
and to stress the equation of Zionism with racism. That amendment substantiated
the remarks he (lfr. llelamed) had made during the 60th meeting of the Committee
concerning the World Conference of the United Wations Decade for Vomen. The
statement made by the representative of Jordan the nrevious day in exercise of the
right of reply could not change those facts.

L, Ms. FAUTHORPE (New Zealand) said that her delecation welcowed the fact that

a number of amendments to improve the text of draft resolution A/C.3/3L1/L.48/Rev.1
had been accepted by its sponsors, thus making it possible for her delegation to
abstain in the vote on it.

5. Hovever, with regard to the question of elaborating a draft declaration such
as that referred to in paragraph 3 of that draft resolution, her delegation still
held the view that had obliged it to vote against General Assembly resolution 32/1kZ
on women's participation in the strengthening of international peace and security
and in the struggle against colonialisn, racism, racial discrimination, foreimn
argression and occupation and all forms of foreisgn donination. Thot view vas

that the limited time available to the Cormigssion on the Status of Vomen and to the
forthcoming ‘Jorld Conference should be devoted to the drafting of a strong and
definitive programme of action to benefit women in their daily lives in all parts
of the world, rather than to discussion of a specialized question relating to the
status of women, which could prove divisive and time-consuming.

6. Mrs. MAIR (Secretary-General of the World Conference of the United Hations
Decade for Vlomen) said that the statements made in the Preparatory Committee of
the World Conference of the United Nations Decade for 'Jomen had contained
significant information concerning the policies and activities of Member States
and had thus served to underline further the high priority that the United Hations
and its liember States attached to the principles and purposes of the Decade, as

/...



A/C.3/3k/3R.63
Tnglish
Page 3

(Mrs. Mair)

well as to the vital function of the Vorld Conference in advancing the objectives
of the Decade. The decisions talen by the Prenaratory Comaittee would preatly
advance the whole process of the Decade, particularly the prevarations for the
Conference. In that comnexion, the secretariat for the Conference attached
particular significance to paragraphs 7 and 8 of draft resolution A/C.3/3L/L.53,
vhich made strong appeals to lember States that they should involve themselves in
important ways in the preparation of the Conference and that they should take all
necessary ileasures to mobilize public opinion in its support.

AGEMDA ITLI 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)

(A/34/3 and Add.1, Add.2 and Corr.l, Add.5, Add.12, Add.16 to 26, Add.28, Add.3k,
Add.35, AdC.39, A/3L/289, 345, 357, 359 and Add.l, 385, 389 and Corr.l, L99, 535
and Aéd.1l, 542, 583 and Add.1, 658 and Add.1, 697; A/C.3/34/5, A/C.3/34/10,
A/C.3/34/11 and Add.1, A/C.3/3L4/123 A/C.3/34/L.3k/Rev.1, L. 4O, L.55, L.56,

L.58 to L.6k4, 1.69, L.70, L.71, L.72)

T. lr. HRINEMANN (ITetherlands) announced that the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/34/1..69 on human rights in Chile wished to make a number of revisions. The
beginning of the first preambular paragraph should read: ”Egi}gg that all
Govermments”. The words '‘and 33/173 on disappeared persons'’ at the end of the
second preambular paragraph should be deleted. The beginning of paragranh T should
read: "Urges the Chilean authorities™, and the words ''and to punish those found
cuilty” should be added at the end of that paragravh. The beginning of paragraph ¢
should read: "Urges further the Chilean authorities'.

8. He also announced that the delegations of Algeria, Austria, Cuba, “exico and
Yugoslavia wished to join the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/3L/L.69.

9. {r. GOWZALEZ de LLON (lfexico) announced that the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/34/L.70 on protection of human rights in Chile wished to withdraw that text
because draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.69, as revised, covered most of their concerns.

10. Mr. PAPADEIIAS (Secretary of the Committee), replying to a question raised by
the representative of Argentina, said that the representative of the Netherlands
had informed him, on behall of the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.69,
that the beginning of the first line of the last preambular paracrarh of that
draft resolution shoull read: ''Calling the attention of the Commission on Humen
Rights',

11. llrs. SEMICHI (Algeria) said that migrant vorkers k who vere oblised to
enigrate teuporarily for social and historical reasons, were the victims of
discrimination socially and in employment, and that such discriminetion could even
endanger their physical safety. It was for that reacon that the question of
migrant vorkers had been included in the agenda of the Vorld Conference to Combat
Racism and Racial Discrimination. The host country must guarantee migrant workers
a greater degree of protection of their fundamental social rights., The rights and
obligations of both worker and employer must be considered on a reciprocal basis,
in the widest possible context.

/...



A/C.3/3k/8R.65
Tnglish
Page k4

(sirs. Semichi, Alreria)

12. The Committee uwust talie up the cuestion of wigrant vorkers once azain in order
to ensure that the efforts made during previous sessions vere pursued. ler
deleration therefore vished to introduce draft resolution A/U.3/34/L.55 on
weasures to luwnrove the situation and ensure the numan rights and diznity of all
nigrant worikers. She slso vished to announce that the (delerations of the
Douinicar lepublic, Guatenala., Lesotho, hicarague and Trinidad and Tobazo had
Joinel thie sponsors of thot draft resolution.

13. ‘'ihe contribution that wmirrant vorlers nade to the economic and social
devclonuent of their nost countries was so great that they could not be treated as
nothing iwore than colgonents of the labour :iarlet. 3ince the problems of wigrant
vorkers were as acute as ever, the snonsors of draft resolution A/C.3/34/1.55
believed that a renewed effort should be wade within the framework of the General
Assewbly, to increase publie ararcness of the guestion. 11 .jeuber DStates and
interesved international orsanizations anG bodies must undertalke concerted action
and afopt a comprehensive approacn ratuer than o sectoral one. The sponsors of the
draft resolution before the Coumittee hoped that it vould be adownted without a
vote.

1h.  liss UUCSBAUILR (International Labour Orsanisation) said that she wished to
update the views and couments submitted by the International Labour Organisation
(ILO) that were reproduced on pages 20 to 22 of document A/34/535 on measures to
improve the situation and ensure the human rights and dignity of all migrant
vorkers.

15. In June of the current year the International Labour Conference had adopted a
resolution that requested the Director-Generzl of ILO to conduct a couparative
study of lavs, regulations and practices in countries employing miyrant labour
urged Governments to give full effect to the Declaration of Principles and
Prograisie of Action adopted by the Vorld Iuaployment Conference; and invited
Governuents to consider ratifying and lmpleenting the :ligration for Imployment
Convention (Reviged), 1949 (ilo. 97) and the iidgrant Vorlers (Supplementary
Provisions) Convention 1975 (o. 143) and, pending their ratification, to ensure
that the nrinciples laid down in those Conventions were observed.

156. Another resclution adonted in June of the current year by the International
Labour Conference called on Liember States to provide more attractive alternatives
to migration in the country of origin; to ensure that migrant workers enjoyed
ecquality of opportunity and treatment, vhile discouraging the “brain drain” from
the country of origin: and to conclude jwltilateral and bilateral agreewnents to
solve the wroblens of uigrant worlers in host and home countries. ©Such agreements
could cover the cuestions of housins social services, reunification of families,
acquired rishts of returning micrants, enployment-.creating schemes and education
schemes Tor micrant vorkers and their children.

17. The previous wmonth a resolution on inter.-Buropean migration had been adopted
during, the ILO Third Juropean lecional Conference. That resolution urged countries

/...



A/C.3/34/8R.53
English
Page 5

(1liss Nussbaumer, ILO)

to apply ILO standards on non--discrimination and ecuality of opportunity and
treatment for national and migrant workers and invited IL0 to conduct a comparative
study of laws, regulations and practices in countries ewploying migrant labour.

10. During the current month, the Governing Body of ILO had decided to include an
additional item, on maintenance of migrants' rights and social security, in the
agenda of the 1981 International Labour Conference. Iligrant workers might lose
btenefits in the countries they had left and were sometimes unable to acquire rights
in the new country. The question of payment of pensions abroad also needed
consideration. The Governing Body of ILO had likewise considered ILO's
contribution to the establishment of the new international economic order and its
role in the restructured United llations system. In the name of the whole workers’
group, the Indian workers' delegate had stressed how vital it was to ensure
elimination of any discriminatory action against migrant workers and how important
it was that there should be a large number of ratifications of Convention

fo. 1h3.

19. Reports containing liember States' replies on implementation of the Convention
and Recommendation adopted in 1949 concerning lligration for Tmployment and the
Convention and Recoumendation adopted in 1975 on Migration in Abusive Conditions
would be submitted in February 1980 to ILO's Committee of Experts on the
Application of Conventions and Recommendations, an independent body that would
conduct an over--all study of those standards and of obstacles to their application.
That Committee’s findings would be reported to the International Labour Conference
in June 1900 and the Conference would decicde what additional standards were
required or vhat other types of activities should be intensified.

20. The major objectives of ILC's policies were to ensure protection and equal
treatment for migrants and to promote national, subregional and regional policies
that took into account the economic and social requireuments of countries.
Although international labour standards should be of benefit to all workers and
migrant workers should benefit from social services under the same conditions as
nationals, their particular needs must also be taken into account.

21. Mrs. \JARZAZI (lMorocco), commenting on draft resolution A/C.3/3L4/L.55, said
that her delegation had been pleased to note that, during the preceding three
years, draft resolutions on the rights of migrant workers and their families had
been submitted to the Third Coumittee on the basis of recommendations originally
made by the Special Rapporteur dealing with the subject of the exploitation of
labour through illicit and clandestine trafficking. She referred in particular to
the recommendation made during the thirty  second session of the General Assembly
to the effect that Governuwents of countries of origin should give the widest
possible dissemination to information designed to provide wmigrant workers with
the fullest possible knowledge of their rights and obligations., as well as to the
recorutendation that host countries and countries of origin should co opewate riih
a view to facilitating the reinterration of migrant workers into their cowrtries
of orizin and the further recommendation that Govermments of host countries should
promote the normalization of the family life of migrant workers through family
reunion.




A/C.3/3L/SR.63
Tnglish
Page 6

(Mrs. Varzazi, llorocco)

22. However, the Snecial Rapporteur had long maintained that the United Hations
should be involved in the elaboration of future instruments concerning migrant
workers so that all humanitarian aspects of the problem could be considered within
the framevork of a convention. ILO had already adopted measures on those aspects
of the problem which were within its own competence. ©She therefore welcomed the
proposal in draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55 that the General Assembly should
consider the elaboration of an international convention on the protection of the
rights of all migrant vorkers and their families. The adoption of such a
convention would complete the work done by the specialized agencies, in particular
ILO and UJESCO. Bearing in mind the problems confronted by migrant workers as
well as the contribution which they made to the econcmies of host countries, it
was essential that they should be brought under the protection of an international
instrument elaborated by the General Assembly. Such an instrument would require
the co-operation of the Governments of both the host countries and the countries
of origin.

23. DMr. GMiER (Sweden) said that, as had been made clear in document A/3L/535,
his Govermment had expressed certain doubts on the advisability of drawing up a
United Hations convention on migrant workers at the present time. Those doubts
wvere based on the fact that several international instruments concerning migrant
workers and their families already existed and on the conviction that, within

the United ations family, ILO was the agency which was best suited to draw up and
implement world-wide international instruments on the subject. The question was
in fact currently being dealt with by ILO: all States merbers of the agency had
been called upon to submit reports on the implementation in their countries of a
number of major instruments concerning migrant workers' rights and that survey
would be discussed by the ILO Conference in June 1980. Furthermore, the

Governing Dody of TLO had decided to include an item on misrant workers and social
security in the agenda of the 1901 Conference.

2L, THe wished to make it clear that his Government was not opposed to the
development of further international co-operation on migration or to the revision
of international standards concerning migrant workers'® rights. Indeed. Sweden
had taken the initiative in the Council of ZTurope in convening a conference of
ministers responsible for misration affairs which was scheduled to take place in
llay 1960 in Strasbourg. TFurthermore, Sweden was the only receiving country which
to date had ratified the Convention on the Legal Status of iligrant Vorkers, which
had been drawn up by the same Organization.

25. 1In an effort to make a constructive contribution to future work on migrant
workers® rights within the United llations system as a whole, he wished to promnose
amendments to draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55. The mandate of the working group
proposed in paragraph 3 should be extended to cover a range of additional measures
to improve the situvation of migrant workers and their families, including, if
found necessary at that stage, the elaboration of an appropriate instrument.
Paragraphs 4 and 5 would require consequential rephrasing. In regard to

paragraph 2, his delegation considered that all replies submitted by States members
of international organizations concerning the elaboration of an international
convention, not just replies favouring it, should be welcomed.



MC.3/30/ER63

mg-lish
Fare 7
(*'v. Fmker, Sweden)
- e 4 - - . a
20. Hig nroposed armendrnents would therefore read:

"2, Telcomes the large number of replies subnitted by l.ember Jtates
and international organizations concernins the elahoration of an
international convention orn the protection of the rights of all mi~rant
voriiers end their Tomilies;

"3, lecides to create at its thirty-fifth session a "orl:ing Croupn open
to all Teher Ntates to Adetermine on the basis of a report to be submitted
' the uccretarj—Ceneral after consultations with the specialized apgencies
concerned the nced for adonting additional wmeasures to imnrove the situation
of migrant Jorkers ond their femilies, and to elalorate, if necessary, an
appronriate instrument

L. Recucsts the Secretary-General to give the Vorking Group all
necessary sunport with a viewv to facilitatins its tasl:y

", Invites the interna 51onal orronizetions concerned to particivnte
in the vorlk of tl.e orkin~ Group."

27. v, COMCALEZ de L0V (Tiexico) said that, as o Sponsor of draft resolution

A/C.3/3L/L.55, his delepaotion iras well avare of tuc contributions vhich ILO and
UNESCO had made to the safeguarding, of the virlrts of mlgrant vorkers. In ITO

the problews of such vorlers had been exaiiined from the standpoint of vrorking
conditions, T.ich represcnted only one aspect of the fundamental richts of such
vorlers, UL.SCO covercd other aspects, in narticular cultural and educational
rishts but acain the »icture was not counlete. It was the vieu of his dele ration
that the draft resolution represented the hoﬂiuning of an international effort
vaich would leal to the adopbtion of a convention, The effort tras overdue hecause
the phenomenon of migrant workers had assumed escalating importance during the
tuentieth century.

26, is ¢cleqation could not agree to the amendients of the revbrescentative of
Sveden, as they vould chance the worling groun's terus of reference redically
and, in particular, Tould denrive it of its wmoandate to hold internationsal
consultations.

2. wrs. LUSSLLL (Barbados) said that her delegation had co-sponsored draft
resolution A/C.3/34/1.55 because the tiie had come vhen proper recormition must be
given to tae vights of migrant vorlers and their families. Her country had
contributed manv wmigrant vorkers to the United States and tl.e United Win~dom.

It therefore took a keen interest in safeguarding their rights, hich must also
hovever, be protected Ly host countrics. In vieuw of that tvofold need, guidelines
for the proper treatment of nigrant vorlkers wust be elaborated,

“"\)
United Mations and »y other international bodies, 1ncludiD" in particular ILO, to
the problens of wigrant voriers. ilotvwithstanding tae efforts made at the
rmultilateral, bilateral and national levels, the position of such vorkers was

30. v, IATELIAN (Yuposlavia) welcomed tlhie increasing attention raid Ly the

/en.



A/C.3/3L/SR.63
English
Page 8

(Mr. Mateljak, Yugoslavia)

_ - e - - - T

©till fer from sotisfacvory. 1Hillions of suci worlers, both le-el ans '"illepgal®,

comether ritl. mewbers of their rllle faced serious nrohlens of inequelity in
S

emwloyrent and »roblemns o 1naulon in the political, social, cultural,
guucat¢onal and other Tields, l1e long-term solution of the wnroblems of mlgratorv
labour should, in the view of his celeration, be soursht vwithin the fremevorlk of

tiae establichment of the nev internationsl econowic order, vhich would eventually
eliminate the causes of mirfration. Urgent neasures must, horever, be taken in

the ncantine to secure full protection of the rirts of migrant vorlers and their
fomiliec, and & Tirst stew in thet direction would be the elaboration of a
couprehensive convention on the rights of mirrant vor:ers. In that connexion, his
deleration fully cndorsed the pronosals contained in araft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55,
waich Yucosleovia had co-sponsored, for tiwo recasons: firstly, the results of tho
immlementacion o

T uhe cxisting internotional instruwents relating to the wrotection
of mipront voriers schoved tuat those inztruments wvere inadecuate; secondly,
consideration of thc rights of migrant vorkers siould not be limited to the
protection of their labour rights but should also cover the huwan rights of suel
vorkers and their fanilies. It wros, therefore, guite natural thet such o convertion
snould e elaboratesl 1y the United "ations in close co-~oneration with ILO in order
to avoild anv dunlicetion or conflict betireen existings international instruments and
the necwv convention.

21, The amendnments vroposed by the representative of CGireden wrere totally
macceptable to his delegation, as they vould chanpge the substance of the draft
resolution.

vorkers wust be broadened but that it was the responsi 1lity of that agency to
coungsider the nrosnects for such enlargcrent. . Hdorant woriers currently enjoyed.

the protcetion of existinr instruments relating to humen rights. In Fronce, for
examnle, nigrant torlers cnjoved social security and the rights accorded them under
the provicions of IT0 instruments Any violation of the human rignts of nirrant
vrorlers wag tantoiommt to a v1oleilon of the Universal Decloration of luman Tights,
vhich an.lied to 21l ~rorkers, not only to mirsrant worers. There were no human
rirnts which %elonned exclusively to any one particular group and
corartiiencelization must therefore be avoided. Tle accordincly hoved that
delecacions vould find the Owedish orendment acceitable, is deleﬂation did not
Ffeel that the convention proposed in draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55 ves necessarv.
In ndditiown, mararrenis 3 and LI of the draft resolution trould aeroﬁate from II0'g
exdizving swandate.  Ile noted in thot connexion that verv few Ttates hod so far
adhered to the [ irrant Tor! erz (Tuonlenentary Provisions) Convention, 1975.

32. Lr. TAURIS (France) said that it vwas cleer that ILO stondards for miprant

33. rs. JODIKARA (Fhilinnines) said that her delesation had co-sponsored draft
resolution £A/C.3/34/L.55 because it fully apgreed that therc jas a need for a
convention, althoush it apprecicted the henefits 7uich had already boen pranted
;E*Tﬁﬁt“Ctﬂntrtcﬂ'ﬁb TTHrTafT oY .ers.  Her deleration rojected .o o
arendments ~ronosed bv Sireden because thev ould erode efforts to achieve an
international convention.

VN



A/c.3/34/SR.63
English
Page O

3Lk, 1. TARASYUK (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his delegation
would vote for draft resolution A/C.3/3L/L.55 because it recognized the contribution
which the proposed vorking group could make the elaboration of the proposed
international instrument.

35. Mrs. HOUNGAVOU (Benin) said that, since attaining independence, her Government
had been attempting to stem the "brain drain® vhich had resulted from the
specialization of work imposed by colonial countries. Bearing ir mind that the
imperialists wished to keep newly independent countries in a state of permanent
under-development, her delegation was keenly aware of the need to improve the rights
of migrant workers and had therefore co-sponsored the draft resclution. She

shared the views of the representatives of Algeria, barbados and iexico. The
resolution was moderate in scope and called only for a convention to cover the
rights of all migrant workers. She hoped that it would be adopted without
difficulties.

36. ir. VOLLLDY (German;, Tederal “enublic of) said that the Tnited i'ations
eclaration on the Llinmination of All Torms of Nacinl Digeriirination applied to
casc of migrant worlers and had contributed to the elimination of mony of the
disadvantages Trom vhici. ther had suffered. Tuman rigits, horever, nerteined
to all and verc not for snecific categories onlr., Ooecial instruments should
not, therefore, he {ram uy for poarticular srow: for such action would irpler
that other jrouns siould not enjor the seme vid s, In the Tederal Depuihlic of
Cermany, nifrant Toriers enjoved the same social, but not »noliticel, ¥irhts ar
01tlzong. tis delegation doubted vhether a gnecicl internctional instruncot vwas
necegeary oud belicved thnt tlie matter requlreq further consiceration. "e therefore
Su oorten the amendrents subnitted by the revresentative of Swreden, ac they vould
ianrove the draft resolution.

.
0

27. ixs. CEATER (Tunisin) said that the problem of mirront “rorhers hed manv osnects
and its consideration required the coll“wo ration of a auv oy or iInter:ationnl
or-anizations, including IT0, THINSCO, and "™HC, as well as 7 COHM1S%lOﬂ on iunen
Nirfhts and tue Co irdicsion on Soeci-l Develo‘rﬂnu. T Gerncral Assewbly ves,
nowever, the hest nlace Tor tae eleboration of o2 dinternational instrument hich
would cover all asnects of T c case. Che honed thet tuc redrescubative of Sweden
vould not insisc on his omenduents,

38, 1, QULD SIn® ATV VALL (Fruritenic) gnic %ot wiis deleration velcomed thie
irmortance vhic. mewvers of the Cormittec nad attached to toe hunman ristts of
m:)rant voriers and tloeir fauilices. It “rag cscortiel thet an internationsl
ngtrwient should be elaorated cnd Tt 1t shovld define toe rights of mipgrant
rorizers ond thedlr fanilies so tha ri/te could e immlermented pronerlv,

[_)

~

-

30, T, ”LﬁTTAA (Yews') coic tat his deloreiion sutworted draft resolution
/L.)/‘L/ roll the tmaenitarien voint of vier and objected to any arendments
wich Nlﬁut llave the el”ﬂot of veakening its irmact, Tie delototion vig.ed to
heco e o <noncor of he (palt resolution.

[oos



LJC /3 /0,03
Mzlise
Faze 10

4o, 3. O'DOTOVAL (Iveland) secid thot bis delegation Ffavovred an international
instrurent on the subject and had voted for the corresvonding resolution during
the previous segsion, as rell as for Lceonowic snd focial Council resolution
1070/15. e felt that tiue Uiedish cmcadmentr represented a move in the right
direction and hoped that thc snonsors of draft resolution A/C,3/34/L.55 would
talke them into account. The important point sras that a -rorking groun should
Le established at the next gession of tue Ceneral Asserly He would like to
suzsest that parapraph 3 of the draft resolution nirt be amended to read:

"3, DLeciles to create at its thirty-fifth session a worling group open to

all lember States to elaborate an apnrovriate instrument on the basis of a
report to Le submitted Tw the qecretary»@eneral alfter consultotions vith the
snecialized agencies coucerned.” If tac sponsors of the draft resolution vere
orevarce vo accent his suegrestion, he vould subwilt it forrally,

_r. GURAKAN (“urier) wreleosed the fack tﬂﬁt rreoter attestion vas no-

. Covoted to tlhe uumanivarion and cocial aspnects of the situation of
rait voriers.,  Nesghite tuce Tact thiwv rrobjfss has been mrde in tae
|

(v ~
d, none ur-ent né conccerted action was reculred at the international level.
uele;ation thercfore susported Graft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55 and urced tihe
eration of S =den not to insist on its anendients.

(e

Lo e, TIPLAGAT (Lenva) said thet the draft resolution should be seen in the
context of tvio facts: Tirstly, the exigting international instrunents ere
incdequate, and secondly, the rrovelm of migrant vorlkers wovld grow vorse in

comins vears. His Geleration sunvortad t' e Araft resolution and ursed thae
srecdsh Celeration not to imsist on its anendments. e nointed out thot the

croriding croun called Tor in tue Jdraft resolution was open to 2ll lenber States and
‘u‘oulf:9 ia its vorl, vnle into account 2ll of v.c cristines international
instruwents an” ¥ e ror. of 4 svecialized arcncies concerned, Turthcrmore,

the draft resclution did not prejud; 2 the results of the vork of the vorling

jgheith
3. “s. DEIICHLI (Algeria), speal:ing on beohalf of the shonsors of draft

on A/C.2/2L/L.55, wade an oral revision to pnaragraph 1 adding the vords
1" folloving the vords "document A/3L/535"., The Swedis!) amendments

€ be occevtel by the sHonsors hecause they chanped the snirit of the

Graft resolution. [he anendnent to porasreph 2 vould leave the paragraph vasue
and did not stress the fect th.at it was favourable responses with regard to the
lat

crotion of an international convention that the General Assenbly velcomed.
amenduent to paragrann 3 rould restrict the vork of the nronosed vorking
croun vhich should itself determiiine its needs on the tasis of existing
international instrunents. The anendwent would also lead to dunlication with the
wort: slready carried out in the wrenaration of document A/31 /535 and Add. 1, mich
contained renlies fron .fenber Ttates and the internctional orcenizotions copceraed
Lince tue Iricsh currestion dAid not substantially iimrove the Sredish amendmeonts,
it ~/as olso not accentcble.

[von



AJC.2/3M/SR.63
Incslish
Fage 11

bl 9he CLATDNAT saic that since the Svedish delegation insisted on its »roposal
tie Loum1ttee vould have to vote on the amendments cnd the craft resolution.

L5, At the 1eaquecst of the representetive of -~ xico, recorded votes vere talen
on the oral amendments Hroposed bv Sweden to Qraft resolution A/C.3/3L/1,.55.

Amendment co Daragraph 2

In favour: Australia, Auvstrie, Belrium, Canada, Denmarl:, Finlanl, "rance,
Germany, lederal Renublic of, Iceland, Ireland, Israel, Italy,
tietherlands, “ev Zealand, ¥Morvav, Swveden, !nited Zingdom of
Treat Srivoin and Jortiern Trelond, Tmited Gtates of America

Aprmdipst s Sfenenistan, tlseria, Tenrain, Norbados, Denin, Solivia, Dulraria,

vurundi, lyelorucsian Coviet Socialist Renublic, (ope Verde,

Colombia, Cube, Czechosloveckia, Democratic Yeien, Dominicen

cepuylic, Leypt, Dthicpia, Germen Denocratic Penublic, Guinca,

Cuinca-Bissau, Guvana, Hungary, Iran, Iraqg, Janaica, Jordon, enyn

a0 People's Democratic Depublic, Lebenon, Lesotho, Livven Arab

Jamahiriya, Tedasascar, olavi, Fali, lleuritania, 'exico,

lionpolia, Tlorocco, MOZQHB’OUﬂ, Oinen, Paltistan, Philinnines,

Poland, Qatar, Romania, Nrands, Bao Tome and Princine, Saudi

Arabin, Senesal, Sudan, Tioziland, Svrian Arab Denublic, Toro,

Trinidad and Tobaso, Tunisin, Turley, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist

Republic, Uanion of “oviet Socialist Neoublics, United lerublic

of Ceumeroon, Viet ram, Yewen, Yugoslevie, Zaire.

Mostaininn: Arcentina, Bangladesh, ,fa21l, Durmo,, dhile, China, Con o, “osta’
Dica, Cycorus, Souatorinl fuinec, Fiji,  Cabou, Cheona, Greccen, )
Tadia, Indonesiaz, Ivory COﬁst, Janai, 'ﬁlﬁ"sia, Qaldi%es, eral,
i eria, Peru, Portucal, Singsvore, u)(lB Sri Tanuo, Surinare,
Theilend, Usanda, United Nepuvlic of Lbazahia, Urucaar, Yenesz uela

Zombia,

L6, The Luvecds: onendremb to parapgranh 2 of draft resolution A/C.3/2)/1L.55 was
rejected JvIa;\votec tof 105 withn A4 abstenticns.
T Ny

rencent to paragranin 3

In lavour: Austrelia, fustrin~, Belcivir, Canada, Denmarl, inland, T'rence,
Gexrrany, iederal “eDubTic of, Icelanc¢, Irelan’, Israel,
Jetherleonds, ‘e Sealand, Morway, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great
Pritain and lorthern Irelund, United States of America

[oee



A/C.3/34/SR.03

Pnglish
Page 12
Against: Afghanistan, Algeria, DBahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin,

Bolivia, Bulgaria, Durundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Cape Verde, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Demceratic Yemen, Dominican Republic, Egypt,
Ethiopia, German Democratic Republic, Greece, Guinea,
Guinea~-Bissau, Hungary, India, Iran, Iraq, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya,
Lao People's Democratic Republic, Lebancn, Lesotho, Libyan Arab
Jamshiriye, Madagascar, Melawi, 1Mali, lMauritania, jlexico,
lHonsolia, llorocco, Mozambigue, Oman, Pakistan, Philippines,
Poland, Natar, Romania, Rvenda, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi
Arabia, Senegal, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet Socialigst Republic, Union of
Soviet Bocialist Renublics, United Republic of Cameroon, Viet Mam,
Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire.

Abstainingz: Argentina, Potswana, Brazil, Burma, Chile, China, Costa Rica,
Ecuatorial Guinea, Fiji, Gabon, Ghana, Guyana, Indonesia,
Ttaly, Ivory Coast, Janen, Malaysia, Maldives, Newnel, Nigeria,
Peru, Portusal, Singapore, Spain, Sri Lanka, Suriname, Swvaziland,
Thailand, Togo, Uganda, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Zambia

b7, The Swedish amendment to pesragraph 3 of draft resolution A/C.3/3L4/L.55 was
rejected by 65 votes to 17, with 34 abstentions.

43, Vr. BITWER (Cveden) said that since his delcgation's amendment to paragraph 3
had been rejected and the remaining amendments made no sense without it, there was
no need to vote on then and Lie wvould withdrarr then.

49, At the request of tlhe representative of llexico, a recorded vote was taken
on draft resolution A/C.3/34/L.55 as orally revised by the representative of
Algeria,

In favour: Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Barbados, Benin, DBolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burundi,
Bvelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cape Verde, Chile, China,
Colombia, Congo, Costa DRica, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovalia,
Democratic “ampuchea, Democratic Yemen, Djibouti, Dominican
Republic, Teynt, Louatorial Guinea, Fthionia, Tiji, Gabon,

German Democratic Republic, Ghana, Greece, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau,
Guyena, Ilunrary, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Ireland, Italy,
Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lao People's Democratic
Republic, Lebanon, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jemahiriya, Madagascar,
vialawvi, Malaysia, llaldives, [fali, lauritania, Mexico, Mongolia,
loroceco, llozambique, llepal, Uigeris, Oman, Palistan, Peru,
Philippines, Poland, Portusal, Qatar, Romania, Bwanda, Sao Tome
and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senemal, Opain, Sri Lanka, Sudan,
Suriname, Sweziland, Syrien Arab TRepublic, Thailand, Togo,
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uzanda, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United
Renublic of Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzsnia, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Viet Wam, Yemen, Yuposlavia, Zaire, Zambia



A/C.3/3k/SR.E3
Taplish
Page 13

Against: Tone

Abstaining: Australis, Austria, Belgium, Burms, Canada, Denmark, Finland,
France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Iceland, Israel,
lletherlands, llew Zealand, l'orway, Sweden, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America

50. Draft resolution A/C.3/3L4/1.55, as orally revised by the representative of

Alggg}a was adonted bv lOl votes to none, with 17 absbentlons.

51. Jy. HFI?E[?]W (“etherlands) speaking in explanation of vote, said that his
aelemation had been ohliged to abstain in the vote on draft resolutlon
A/C.3/34/L.55, as orally revised, because it felt it vas not in the interests

of migrant worlers for the General Assembly to prepare yet another international
instrument on the orotection of their richts when the International Labour
Organisation, which was the competent body, had already undertaken to reviev
existing conventions and revort on the subject. e pointed out that the policies
and measures adopted by his Covernment to improve the situstion of migrant worrers
end effectively protect their rights vere well-known.

K2, tir. O'DOITOVAN (Ireland) said that his delesation had voted for the draft
resolution because it was in sympathy vith the over-all agims of the draft. IHis
delegation was concerned, however, at the inflexibility shovun by the sponsors of
the draft resolution with repard to the amendments proposed by Sveden, vhich, in
its view, were reasonable. He pointed out that paragranh 2 of Iconomic and
Social Council resolution 1979/13 on measures to improve the situation and ensure
the human rights and dignity of all migrant worlkers called upon certain
specialized agencies, in particular the International Labour Organisation, ané
other interested United Mations bodies to submit to the Council at its first
recular session in 1980 a report on the results of co-operstion in the area of
protection of the rights of migrant worlers. Before the General Assembly tool
definite action on the subject, it might be better to avait that report. His
delegation’s vote in favour of the draft resolution did not mean that his country
intended to retify any specific conventions or other recommendations concerning
migrant workers adopted by the International Labour Organisation and referred to in
the draft resolution.

53. lir. HYAMS (United States of America) said that his Celegation had abstained
in the vote on the draft resolution, feeling that the International ILabour
Organisation was the appropriate bedy to deal with the matter. Furthermore,

his country was conducting bilateral negotiations vith the country which supplied
the majority of the migrant workers entering the United States. Tastly, his
delegation did not agree with the thrust of the seventh preambular paragraph

of the draft, which attemnted to make of the relationship between worker and
employer something more than a contractual relationship.

54, Hr. EDIS (United Kingdom) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote
on the draft resolution because it wes not convinced that the problem required the
preparation of a newv internaticnal ccnvention or that a working group on the
subject needed to be established. The most appropriate vay to deal with the

/..



A/C.3/34/SR.E3
In-lish
Page 1k

(kr, Bdis, United Kingdom)

problem as throush discucsions at the regional level and in the International
Labour Orpanisation. The draft resolution would lead to duplication and possibly
conflicts with efforts in other more appropriate forums ard with existing
international instruments on the subject. His delepation regretted that the
Committee had been obliged to nut the draft to the vote, vhich shoved that there
was no agrecement and hence that the exercise was rather an empty one.

55. i.s. NUHRZ (Venezuela) said that her delegation had voted in favour of the

draft resolution. She added that, as a receiving country, Venezuela accorded
the same rights to migrant vorkers as to natiocnals.

56. 1is. RICHTER (Argentina) said that her delegation had voted in favour of the

draft resolution because it felt that the process of codification referred to in
that text would draw attention to and improve the conditions of migrant workers.

57. Ms. RAST (Finland) said that her delegation had abstained on the draft
resolution because the subject was under study by the International Labour
Organisation, in marticular in connexion with the review of its Convention 143,

on which a report would be submitted to the General Conference of the Organization
in 1980. Tt might perhaps be better to promote ratification of the International
Labour Organisation conventions on the subject, rather than seek to prepare a new
international instrument. For that reason, her delegation had supported the
Swedish amendments, which took into account her delegation’s concerns.

58. lirs. WARZAZI (l'orocco) welcomed the adoption of the draft resolution and
looked forward to working writh the delegation of the tUnited States in the
working group, vhere, she hoped, more would be accomplished on the problem than
had been possible within the International Labour Organisation.

50. ilr. VERKERCKE (Belgium) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on
the draft resolution. It iras not opposed to the preparation of an international
convention but simply felt that that procedure was less useful than promoting the
ratification and implementation of existing conventions of the Internatiocnal
Labour Organisation, which was the competent body in the field and whose work

the General Assembly should not seek to duplicate.

60, 1fr. BPERGTHUN (Norway) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on the
the draft resolution because it felt that the procedure proposed in the draft
resolution to prepare a convention was not the most appropriate one. For that
reason, it had supported the Swedish amendments. The over-all cobjectives of the
draft resolution were, however, acceptable to his delegation.

61. lr. HOLLWAY (Australia) said that his delegation had voted for the Swedish
amendments and had abstained in the vote on the draft resolution. It felt that a
more cautious approach should be taken to the need for a new international
instrument, although his delegation did not exclude the possibility that such a
convention might become necessary in the future.



A/C.3/3L/3R.03
Tnelish

Pare 15

62, ls. FAUTHORPE (llew Zealand) said that hrer celermation nad abstained in the vote
on the draft resolution, although it had supnovied nmost resoluvtions on the

subject in the past, in particular, Lconomic and Socizl Council resolution 1079/13.
Her delegation doubted whether it was vise for the Ceneral fssembly to begin
drafting a nev international instrument on the subject at the current stage.

It felt, furthermore, that the Swedish amendments would have improved international
co-operation in the field.

e

Lf}

63. lir. WIESNER (Austria) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on the
draft resolution, as it preferred to await the outcome of work being done on the
subject by the International Labour Organisation. It was not wise for the

General Assembly to duplicate the work of competent hodies in the United Nations
systemn.

64, Mrs. de REYES (Colombia) said that her delegation had voted for the draft
resolution because it felt that work towards preparing an international convention
would improve co-operation among llember States.

65. Mr. DYRLUND (Denmark) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on

the draft resolution; it had however, supported the Svedish amendments, which, in
its view, represented a balanced approach to the problem. The General Assembly
should not act befcre the International Labour Organisation, vhich vas the competent
body, had the opportunity to consider the report being prenared with regard to its
Convention 143 on migrant workers.

66. lr. GAUDREAU (Canada) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on
draft resolution A/C.3/3h/L.55 because 1t did not reflect the primarv role of the
International Labour Organisation, which vas the competent body in the field, in
working out norms applicable to migrant workers. He regretted that the Committee
had not found it possible to accept the Swedish amendments.

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m.






